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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 5:06 PM
To: aniket.sawant; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Automated Batch Posting

Hi Heram, 
This CR is for posting the transaction data into the batches which will perform in backend in every interval to avoid front end task. 
ITTI is our existing vendor through which we raise all the CR related to POS and ERP. Please let me know if have any further query to discuss. 
 
Best Regards, 
Deepak Dhyani 

From: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 04:10 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Automated Batch Posting 
 
Hi Heramb, 
 
Generally, all our changes are handled by ITTI, our single vendor. 
 
@Deepak ji – Requesting your suggestion on this matter. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Aniket Sawant 
Manager IT 
Mobile : 7506040600 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 16:02 
To: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Dhyani <deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Automated Batch Posting 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Aniket 
 
Request for sing approve contract from Mr. GD  
We check no sign we can see in that contract  
 
Please arrange the same . 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:56 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Deepak Dhyani <deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Automated Batch Posting 
 
PFA 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Aniket Sawant 
Manager IT 
Mobile : 7506040600 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 15:53 
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

 
Hi Aniket  
 
Please share sign contract  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:50 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Deepak Dhyani <deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Automated Batch Posting 
 
Hi Herambraj, 
 
We have ITTI as our NAV vendor, and we already have a yearly contract signed with them for NAV support. 
 
The attached document pertains to the "Changes Request for Automated Batch Posting". Currently, some transactions that are being processed manually will be 
automated using batch posting functionality. This quote has been provided by ITTI to implement the necessary changes. 
 
I hope this clarifies your query. Please let me know if you need any further details. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Aniket Sawant 
Manager IT 
Mobile : 7506040600 

 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 15:39 
To: Deepak Dhyani <deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Automated Batch Posting 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi team 
 
Please explain about the work as per attach Quote provided  
 
Request for sign SVD also to process PO with the same vendor . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


